

Vette Gazette

# Corvette Club of Utah

P.O. Box 1207 Riverton, UT 84065 November/December 2007 www.corvetteclubofutah.org



# TABLE OF CONTENTS

2007 Corvette Club of Utah Officers	4
Birthdays	5
2007 Event Summary	6
New Members	7
Getting to Know the Members	7
Ron & Traci Olivarez	7
Bob & Barb Mueller	7
JR and Donna Mattioli	8
Ken and Rose Bauman	8
Michael and Cheri Russo	8
Lowell and Nancy Sorenson	8
Dean Purdy	8
Mike and Kit Kosakowski	8
National Corvette Museum	9
Western States Corvette Council	9
Corvette Racing	9
Mountain West Street News (MWSN)	9
National Corvette Museum National Caravan – 2009	9
Corvette Club of Utah News	. 10
Wear Your CCU Name Badge	. 10
Sales Presentations	. 10
Event Points	. 10
Not Hearing About Upcoming Events	. 10
Club Shirts, Jackets, and Hats	. 10
Organizing Club Events	
CCU Officer Elections	
Concourse d Elegance	
John Kennedy's House of Customs 50 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary	
Peach Days	
Corvette Club Drag Racing	
Cruise to the Grand Tetons	
Sept 2007 Membership Meeting	
OKTOBERFEST CRUISE	
Tuacahn Amphitheater Cruise	
Oct 2007 Membership Meeting	
November Events	
Officers Meeting	
Membership Meeting and Club Elections	
CCU Birthday Breakfast	
December Events	
CCU Birthday Dinner	
CCU Christmas Party	
Officers Meeting – New and Old	
Membership Meeting	
Future Events	
CCU Awards Banquet	
Advertisements	. 18

#### **Front Cover Photo Credit**

The Corvette Evolution, Corvettes from 1953 to 2008. Corvettes from CCU and NCRS at Thanksgiving Point on Aug 25, 2007.

To subscribe for an e-mail copy or change your mailing address for the *Vette Gazette*, send an e-mail to <a href="mailto:ccugazette@comcast.net">ccugazette@comcast.net</a> . Indicate if you want an e-mail copy or both an e-mail copy and a mailed copy of the Gazette.

# **VETTE GAZETTE SUBMISSION INFORMATION**

To submit information for publication in the November/December issue of the *Vette Gazette*, please submit your information to Bob Clayton, <a href="mailto:ccugazette@comcast.net">ccugazette@comcast.net</a>, no later than December 19th.

# **2007 CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH OFFICERS**

PresidentGazette EditorJohn HawkinsBob Clayton

Vice President Special Events Chair

Luke Hofenagel Kim Riley

Vice PresidentSpecial Events ChairHorst HackbarthMike & Judy Corgiat

Vice PresidentHistorianPaul CoxLiliane Hoefnagel

SecretaryWebmasterChar OhlsonDave Ohlson

Treasurer NCM Ambassador and Jalee Cox Public Relations Chair

Parley Dudley

**Membership Chair** 

Mike Barker

To e-mail a CCU Officer, go to <a href="http://www.corvetteclubofutah.org/">http://www.corvetteclubofutah.org/</a> and click on 2007 Officers for a list of the officers. Click on the blue underlined title of the officer to send an e-mail to that officer.

# **BIRTHDAYS**

Anne Crawford 11/04 Glenda Seelos 12/05 Angelina Parker 11/06 Robert Thomson 12/06 Kathy Rohlting 11/07 Vicky Heinrichs 12/07 Wendy Christensen 11/08 Norm George 12/10 Judy Corgiat 11/08 Robert Strong 12/10 Paul Smith 12/11 Larry Ricketts 12/11 Kit Kosakowski 12/12 Dee Oldroyd 12/12 Bob Larson 12/14 Ruth Pape 12/14 Bob Mueller 11/11 Dean Purdy 12/15 Bob Mueller 11/11 Dixie Nelson 12/16 Don Rosenkrnatz 11/11 Brent Gibson 12/17 Paulette Evans 11/12 Cheri Russo 12/17 Laurie Barratt 11/13 Bob Richardson 12/18 Mike Corgiat 11/13 Shawn Powell 11/13 Jeff Evans 12/18 Pamela Thompson 11/15 Diana Cooley 12/19 Barb Mueller 11/16 Teresa Wakeman 11/17 Terri Warburton 12/21 Ralph Jensen 11/19 Karen Ward 12/22 Brian May 11/19 Tracie Olivarez 11/20 Daryl Ranson 12/25 Ernie Carlson 11/21 Larry Kasper 11/21 Nikki Allen 11/27 Steve Wolfley 11/28 Darlene Oldenwalder 12/26 Colleen Fisher 11/29 Joyce Hall 11/29 Jan Mitchell 12/27 Bonnie Joe Zehrung 12/27 Carrie Isakson 11/29 Jan Mitchell 12/27 Bonnie Joe Zehrung 12/29 Lori Sadler 12/29 Sandy Smith 12/30	November		December	
Angelina Parker       11/06       Robert Thomson       12/06         Kathy Rohlting       11/07       Vicky Heinrichs       12/07         Wendy Christensen       11/08       Norm George       12/10         Judy Corgiat       11/08       Robert Strong       12/10         Paul Smith       12/11       Larry Ricketts       12/11         Larry Ricketts       12/11       Larry Ricketts       12/12         Dee Oldroyd       12/12       12/12       12/12         Bob Larson       12/14       12/12       12/12         Bob Larson       12/14       12/12       12/12         Bob Mueller       11/11       Dixie Nelson       12/15         Paulette Evans       11/12       Cheri Russo       12/17         Paulette Evans       11/13       Bob Richardson       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Bob Richardson       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May			Linda Cross	12/2
Kathy Rohlting       11/07       Vicky Heinrichs       12/07         Wendy Christensen       11/08       Norm George       12/10         Judy Corgiat       11/08       Robert Strong       12/10         Paul Smith       12/11       Larry Ricketts       12/11         Larry Ricketts       12/11       Kit Kosakowski       12/12         Dee Oldroyd       12/12       Bob Larson       12/14         Bob Larson       12/14       Ruth Pape       12/14         Bob Mueller       11/11       Dixie Nelson       12/15         Bob Mueller       11/11       Brent Gibson       12/17         Paulette Evans       11/12       Cheri Russo       12/17         Laurie Barratt       11/13       Bob Richardson       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Karen Ward       12/25         Ernie Carlson	Anne Crawford	11/04	Glenda Seelos	12/05
Wendy Christensen       11/08       Norm George       12/10         Judy Corgiat       11/08       Robert Strong       12/10         Paul Smith       12/11         Larry Ricketts       12/11         Kit Kosakowski       12/12         Dee Oldroyd       12/12         Bob Larson       12/14         Ruth Pape       12/15         Bob Mueller       11/11       Dixie Nelson       12/16         Don Rosenkrnatz       11/11       Brent Gibson       12/17         Paulette Evans       11/12       Cheri Russo       12/17         Laurie Barratt       11/13       Bob Richardson       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tarcie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11	Angelina Parker	11/06	Robert Thomson	12/06
Judy Corgiat	Kathy Rohlting	11/07	Vicky Heinrichs	12/07
Paul Smith   12/11   Larry Ricketts   12/11   Kit Kosakowski   12/12   Dee Oldroyd   12/12   Bob Larson   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/15   Bob Mueller   11/11   Dixie Nelson   12/16   Don Rosenkrnatz   11/11   Brent Gibson   12/17   Paulette Evans   11/12   Cheri Russo   12/17   Laurie Barratt   11/13   Bob Richardson   12/18   Mike Corgiat   11/13   Bob Richardson   12/18   Mike Corgiat   11/13   Jeff Evans   12/18   Pamela Thompson   11/15   Diana Cooley   12/19   Alan Rohlting   12/19   Barb Mueller   11/16   Teresa Wakeman   11/17   Terri Warburton   12/21   Ralph Jensen   11/19   Karen Ward   12/22   Brian May   11/19   Tracie Olivarez   11/20   Daryl Ranson   12/25   Ernie Carlson   11/21   Larry Kasper   11/21   Nikki Allen   11/27   Steve Wolfley   11/28   Darlene Oldenwalder   12/26   Colleen Fisher   11/29   Jan Mitchell   12/27   Bonnie Joe Zehrung   12/27   Carrie Isakson   11/29   Jana Huffman   12/29   Lori Sadler   12/29   Sandy Smith   12/30	Wendy Christensen	11/08	Norm George	12/10
Larry Ricketts	Judy Corgiat	11/08	Robert Strong	12/10
Kit Kosakowski   12/12   Dee Oldroyd   12/12   Bob Larson   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/15   Bob Mueller   11/11   Dixie Nelson   12/16   Don Rosenkrnatz   11/11   Brent Gibson   12/17   Paulette Evans   11/12   Cheri Russo   12/17   Laurie Barratt   11/13   Bob Richardson   12/18   Mike Corgiat   11/13   Shawn Powell   11/13   Jeff Evans   12/18   Pamela Thompson   11/15   Diana Cooley   12/19   Alan Rohlting   12/19   Barb Mueller   11/16   Teresa Wakeman   11/17   Terri Warburton   12/21   Ralph Jensen   11/19   Karen Ward   12/22   Brian May   11/19   Tracie Olivarez   11/20   Daryl Ranson   12/25   Ernie Carlson   11/21   Larry Kasper   11/21   Nikki Allen   11/27   Steve Wolfley   11/28   Darlene Oldenwalder   12/26   Colleen Fisher   11/29   Jan Mitchell   12/27   Bonnie Joe Zehrung   12/27   Carrie Isakson   11/29   Jana Huffman   12/29   Lori Sadler   12/29   Sandy Smith   12/30			Paul Smith	12/11
Dee Oldroyd   12/12   Bob Larson   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/14   Ruth Pape   12/15   Bob Mueller   11/11   Dixie Nelson   12/16   Don Rosenkrnatz   11/11   Brent Gibson   12/17   Paulette Evans   11/12   Cheri Russo   12/17   Laurie Barratt   11/13   Bob Richardson   12/18   Mike Corgiat   11/13   Bob Richardson   12/18   Mike Corgiat   11/13   Jeff Evans   12/18   Pamela Thompson   11/15   Diana Cooley   12/19   Alan Rohlting   12/19   Barb Mueller   11/16   Teresa Wakeman   11/17   Terri Warburton   12/21   Ralph Jensen   11/19   Karen Ward   12/22   Brian May   11/19   Tracie Olivarez   11/20   Daryl Ranson   12/25   Ernie Carlson   11/21   Larry Kasper   11/21   Nikki Allen   11/27   Steve Wolfley   11/28   Darlene Oldenwalder   12/26   Colleen Fisher   11/29   Jan Mitchell   12/27   Bonnie Joe Zehrung   12/27   Carrie Isakson   11/29   Jana Huffman   12/29   Lori Sadler   12/29   Sandy Smith   12/30			Larry Ricketts	12/11
Bob Larson   12/14			Kit Kosakowski	12/12
Ruth Pape   12/14			Dee Oldroyd	12/12
David Evans         11/11         Dean Purdy         12/15           Bob Mueller         11/11         Dixie Nelson         12/16           Don Rosenkrnatz         11/11         Brent Gibson         12/17           Paulette Evans         11/12         Cheri Russo         12/17           Laurie Barratt         11/13         Bob Richardson         12/18           Mike Corgiat         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Shawn Powell         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Pamela Thompson         11/15         Diana Cooley         12/19           Alan Rohlting         12/19         Alan Rohlting         12/19           Barb Mueller         11/16         Terri Warburton         12/21           Ralph Jensen         11/19         Karen Ward         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Karen Ward         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Tarcie Olivarez         11/20         Daryl Ranson         12/25           Ernie Carlson         11/21         Tarcie Olivarez         11/28         Darlene Oldenwalder         12/26           Colleen Fisher         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung			Bob Larson	12/14
Bob Mueller			Ruth Pape	12/14
Don Rosenkrnatz         11/11         Brent Gibson         12/17           Paulette Evans         11/12         Cheri Russo         12/17           Laurie Barratt         11/13         Bob Richardson         12/18           Mike Corgiat         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Shawn Powell         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Pamela Thompson         11/15         Diana Cooley         12/19           Alan Rohlting         12/19         12/19           Barb Mueller         11/16         Terri Warburton         12/21           Ralph Jensen         11/19         Karen Ward         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Karen Ward         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Daryl Ranson         12/25           Ernie Carlson         11/21         Interpretation         12/25           Ernie Carlson         11/21         Interpretation         12/25           Steve Wolfley         11/28         Darlene Oldenwalder         12/26           Colleen Fisher         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung         12/27           Carrie Isakson         11/29         Jana Huffman <t< td=""><td>David Evans</td><td>11/11</td><td>Dean Purdy</td><td>12/15</td></t<>	David Evans	11/11	Dean Purdy	12/15
Paulette Evans         11/12         Cheri Russo         12/17           Laurie Barratt         11/13         Bob Richardson         12/18           Mike Corgiat         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Shawn Powell         11/13         Jeff Evans         12/18           Pamela Thompson         11/15         Diana Cooley         12/19           Alan Rohlting         12/19         Alan Rohlting         12/19           Barb Mueller         11/16         Terri Warburton         12/21           Ralph Jensen         11/17         Terri Warburton         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Karen Ward         12/22           Brian May         11/19         Daryl Ranson         12/25           Ernie Carlson         11/21         Incompany Incompany         12/25           Ernie Carlson         11/21         Incompany Incompany         12/25           Steve Wolfley         11/28         Darlene Oldenwalder         12/26           Colleen Fisher         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung         12/27           Carrie Isakson         11/29         Jana Huffman         12/29           Sandy Smith         12/30 <td>Bob Mueller</td> <td>11/11</td> <td>Dixie Nelson</td> <td>12/16</td>	Bob Mueller	11/11	Dixie Nelson	12/16
Laurie Barratt       11/13       Bob Richardson       12/18         Mike Corgiat       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Shawn Powell       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley       12/19         Alan Rohlting       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/25         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Don Rosenkrnatz	11/11	Brent Gibson	12/17
Mike Corgiat       11/13         Shawn Powell       11/13         Pamela Thompson       11/15         Diana Cooley       12/19         Alan Rohlting       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16         Teresa Wakeman       11/17         Ralph Jensen       11/19         Brian May       11/19         Tracie Olivarez       11/20         Ernie Carlson       11/21         Larry Kasper       11/21         Nikki Allen       11/27         Steve Wolfley       11/28         Colleen Fisher       11/29         Joyce Hall       11/29         Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29         Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Paulette Evans	11/12	Cheri Russo	12/17
Shawn Powell       11/13       Jeff Evans       12/18         Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley       12/19         Alan Rohlting       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16         Teresa Wakeman       11/17       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Larry Kasper       11/21       11/21         Nikki Allen       11/27       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Laurie Barratt	11/13	Bob Richardson	12/18
Pamela Thompson       11/15       Diana Cooley Alan Rohlting       12/19         Barb Mueller       11/16         Teresa Wakeman       11/17       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Larry Kasper       11/21       11/21       11/27       Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27       Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Mike Corgiat	11/13		
Alan Rohlting   12/19	Shawn Powell	11/13		12/18
Barb Mueller       11/16         Teresa Wakeman       11/17       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Larry Kasper       11/21         Nikki Allen       11/27       Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Pamela Thompson	11/15	-	
Teresa Wakeman       11/17       Terri Warburton       12/21         Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Larry Kasper       11/21       Nikki Allen       11/27       Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30			Alan Rohlting	12/19
Ralph Jensen       11/19       Karen Ward       12/22         Brian May       11/19       Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       Larry Kasper       11/21       11/21       11/21       11/21       11/21       11/22       <				
Brian May       11/19         Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       11/21         Larry Kasper       11/21       11/27         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	Teresa Wakeman			
Tracie Olivarez       11/20       Daryl Ranson       12/25         Ernie Carlson       11/21       11/21         Larry Kasper       11/21       11/27         Nikki Allen       11/27       11/28         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	_		Karen Ward	12/22
Ernie Carlson       11/21         Larry Kasper       11/21         Nikki Allen       11/27         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30	•			
Larry Kasper       11/21         Nikki Allen       11/27         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30			Daryl Ranson	12/25
Nikki Allen       11/27         Steve Wolfley       11/28       Darlene Oldenwalder       12/26         Colleen Fisher       11/29       Jan Mitchell       12/27         Bonnie Joe Zehrung       12/27         Carrie Isakson       11/29       Jana Huffman       12/29         Lori Sadler       12/29         Sandy Smith       12/30				
Steve Wolfley         11/28         Darlene Oldenwalder         12/26           Colleen Fisher         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Joyce Hall         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung         12/27           Carrie Isakson         11/29         Jana Huffman         12/29           Lori Sadler         12/29           Sandy Smith         12/30				
Colleen Fisher         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Joyce Hall         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung         12/27           Carrie Isakson         11/29         Jana Huffman         12/29           Lori Sadler         12/29           Sandy Smith         12/30				
Joyce Hall         11/29         Jan Mitchell         12/27           Bonnie Joe Zehrung         12/27           Carrie Isakson         11/29         Jana Huffman         12/29           Lori Sadler         12/29           Sandy Smith         12/30	_		Darlene Oldenwalder	12/26
Carrie Isakson 11/29 Bonnie Joe Zehrung 12/27 Lori Sadler 12/29 Sandy Smith 12/30				
Carrie Isakson 11/29 Jana Huffman 12/29 Lori Sadler 12/29 Sandy Smith 12/30	Joyce Hall	11/29		
Lori Sadler 12/29 Sandy Smith 12/30			_	
Sandy Smith 12/30	Carrie Isakson	11/29		
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			Lori Sadler	12/29
Stacy Wright 12/30			•	
, ,			Stacy Wright	12/30
Shawnee Plant 12/31			Shawnee Plant	12/31

#### **2007 EVENT SUMMARY**

#### **NOVEMBER**

- 3-11 Western Caribbean Cruise/Miami, FL
- 7 Officer Meeting/Hawkins
- 14 Club Meeting and Elections/Larry Miller Murray, UT
- 17 Birthday Breakfast/Hometown Buffet Layton, UT

#### **DECEMBER**

- 1 Birthday Dinner Joseph Smith Bldg and Temple Square Lights
- 8 Christmas Party/Classic Choice Catering West Jordan, UT
- 12 Officer Meeting for New and Old/Red Lobster Murray, UT
- 19 Club Meeting/Tint Specialists Murray, UT

#### **JANUARY 2008**

# \*\*\* Please Pay Your Membership Dues \*\*\*

- 9 Officer Meeting/TBA
- 16 Club Meeting/TBA
- 19 Awards Banquet/Timbermine Resteraunt Ogden, UT

# FEBRUARY 2008

- 13 Officer Meeting/TBA
- 20 Club Meeting/TBA

#### **NEW MEMBERS**

Ron and Traci Olivarez - Tooele, UT

1986 Black Coupe

Recruited By: Former Member

Bob and Barb Mueller - Sandy, UT

2002 Blue Z06

Recruited By: Ron Probert

Jim and Linda Cross - Riverton, UT

2007 Yellow Coupe Recruited By: Web Site

Adam and Marilee Curtis - Huntsville, UT

1987 Red ZR-1 Coupe Recruited By: Mike Barker

RJ and Donna Mattioli - St George, UT

2008 Silver Convertible Recruited By: Web Site

Chris Tatro - South Ogden, UT

1985 Brown Coupe & 1989 Blue Coupe

Recruited By: Merry Barker

Ken and Rose Bauman - Sandy, UT

2008 Black Coupe Recruited By: Web Site

Michael and Cheri Russo - Murray, UT

1991 Black Coupe Recruited By: Web Site

Dean Purdy – Midvale, UT 1999 Red Convertible

Recruited By: Bob Larson

Mike and Kit Kosakowski - Heber City, UT

2004 Blue Convertible Recruited By: Web Site

Duard "Skeets" and Jan Welder - Salt Lake City, UT

2003 Gray Coupe Recruited By: Web Site

#### **GETTING TO KNOW THE MEMBERS**

#### **RON & TRACI OLIVAREZ**

Ron's love for Corvettes started when he was 5 years old and his parents bought a black 56 with red coves. What a BEAUTY. He was hooked. They sold the 56 and bought a white with turquoise interior 60. His first corvette was a maroon 62. He loved that car. But since then he has owned 24 more. He was part owner of a top alcohol corvette funny car as well. He was brought up in the car business. So muscle cars and racing were the big deal. He has drag raced and road raced thru the years. One of the best deals of his life was when he was General Sales Manager for a Chevrolet dealership in southern Calif. They were the #1 corvette dealer in the nation at the time. Through the years he has been active with several corvette organizations. He first joined CCU in 1978. While in the club he was events chairman, vice president and president and my wife was newsletter editor. At that same time he was regional events chairman for WSCC. In 1986 he moved to southern Calif. and was very active in Corvettes as well. He was southwest regional governor for WSCC for several years and was president for Inland Empire Corvette Club and Corvettes For Fun. He was active in car shows not only showing his but judging as well. And he was very active in racing. The corvette and racing thing has trickled down to his son as well. He has had a couple of corvettes and currently ownes a 2002 Z06. He also drives a top alcohol dragster that he campaigns on the national tour (NHRA). He does that full time.

#### **BOB & BARB MUELLER**

Barb and Bob are from St. Louis Mo. They have been here since 1980. They are in their mid 50s. They met in college and married in 1974. They have two Children Lisa is 30 and married and has one child (our first grandchild). She and her husband are teachers. Matt is 25, also married and lives in Reno. He is a mechanic for a transport refrigeration Co.

Bob is the General Sales Manager of Utility Trailer Sales of Utah and has been employed there 22 years. Barb is involved in charity work and is currently taking classes to become a hospital chaplain at St. Mark's hospital.

Bob has always been interested in Corvettes. He has not owned one before but has owned a 69 Camaro and a Porsche in the past. He now owns a Harley thanks to Ron Probert. The corvette he owns is a 02 Z06 and he bought it from Jeff England (one of his customers and a friend). Jeff just bought a new 07 Z06 and he asked what he was going to with his 02. He said "Why, do you want to buy it?" He drove it and was hooked. He knew how Jeff took care of his belongings so the negotiations were brief. His other vehicles other than the Harley are a 06 Murano, 04 Dodge P/U and a fifth wheel, boat and ATVs.

#### JR AND DONNA MATTIOLI

JR and Donna live in St. George, Utah. They have not lived there to long but now want to get involved in the Corvette Club of Utah. They own a 2008 silver convertible. JR was in law enforcement for 10 years before a injury forced him to find another line of work so he went into real estate and started his own business in Redding, Calif. He just sold that company after being there for 29 years. JR has always been in to cars and racing. He use to race drag boats. Over the years he has owned several Corvettes and hot rods. His collection of hot rods is now down to one but he says it is a beauty. It is a 1940 Ford sedan delivery truck. He says he was good with frame work and the engine but had to have help with the body and painting so he always called on his good friend Sam Foose. Yep, father to Chip Foose. JR still like to once in awhile ride his Harley but he says its getting hard on his butt.

Donna is also retired JR says she just takes care of him. That must be a big job I hope he pays her good. Donna is still in to real estate. They have two grown kids a son and daughter. Two grandkids, a 12 and 4 year old. They just brought a new pet home a hairless cat.

#### KEN AND ROSE BAUMAN

They moved from California about 4 years ago after Ken retired from being in the Real Estate business. The move was so they could be closer to their 3 daughters and 3 grand children (2 boys and 1 girl) who all live here in Utah. Ken hobbies include cars, cars and cars but as of now his only car is the 2008 black coupe (Jan now there are two of you) they he loves to drive.

In the past he has had Mustangs. His hobbies are: collect music of the 40 and 50. Collect radio drama of the 30, 40 and 50. They love to travel use to do it in a motor home but it was sold so I guess now it is travel by way of the Vette and motel it along the way.

#### MICHAEL AND CHERI RUSSO

Michael raised 6 children, not his, and Cheri has 3 of her own. They have 27 grandchildren, and 7 Great grandchildren. He was a Navy Corpsman during the Vietnam War. Cheri was an account manger. Their interests are a lot alike; they both love their corvette and look forward to belonging to the club. They also have a trike (motorcycle) and a Cadillac Deville. They enjoy visiting with family and friends throughout the states, Australia, and Canada. They have been interested in corvettes since in our teens, and finally got one. They live in a nice senior community, 55 and above, where all the homes are modular and placed on concrete. They live in Murray, Utah. Their youngest son just returned from Iraq in February of this year. He is in the Marine Corp.

#### **LOWELL AND NANCY SORENSON**

Nancy and Lowell are both retired. They have two sons, 7 grandchildren and 3 great-grand children. They will soon be married 48 years. They like camping, fishing, hiking, used to hunt a lot but not much lately. They also like boating, traveling, gardening. He works part time at his brother's retirement center in Orem. He does the yardwork and some of the maintenance. Nancy loves crafts, quilting, knitting, sewing and the like. She also loves feeding the wild birds. Most of all they enjoy family functions.

Lowell has loved Corvettes since the first one he saw in '53'. He didn't think (because of his height) that he would ever be able to own one. The older ones were almost impossible to ride in comfortably. The rest is history-They love their C6. They also own an '85 Riveria, '93 GMC P.U. and a '03 Buick Century.

#### **DEAN PURDY**

Dean just moved to SLC from Columbus, Ohio to become Plant Manager of Gottschall Engraving Co. He was with Harper Engraving in Columbus for 25 years, the last 10 in the same capacity. He has a 90 year old mother and four siblings living in Ohio. He is interested in cars as well as a HUGE college sports fan [GO BUCKS]. He also has a farm in Ohio which he enjoys hunting deer on. He became interested in Corvettes as a child, his brother who is 18 years older than him had several Corvettes through the years and he admired them greatly. His 1999 convertible is his first Corvette. He saved his money for some time and went and paid cash for it as a demo with 1200 miles on it. Although this is his first corvette he doubts it will be my last. He usually does not sell things [rather take care of them and keep them forever] but could see adding other cars as a collection. Due to the climates he chooses to live in he always keeps a 4 wheel drive truck as his second vehicle.

#### MIKE AND KIT KOSAKOWSKI

Mike and Kit are retired and split their time between Heber City and the Shenandoah Valley in Virginia. Kit is an attorney and environmental consultant and Mike a chemical/environmental engineer. They both have worked in Washington, D.C. for a number of vears.

A 2004 Corvette convertible is their first, having previously owned a 911 Porsche, a Miata and several British roadsters. Our other cars are more utilitarian. The Corvette is easily our best long distance sports car.

Other interests are traveling, skiing, biking, gardening, astronomy, and many more though less frequently. Having participated in the Porsche Club of America for several years, they are looking forward to what the Corvette Club has to offer, especially touring this part of the country.

#### **NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM**

The Corvette Club of Utah is a lifetime member of the National Corvette Museum. For more information or membership information go to <a href="http://www.corvettemuseum.com/">http://www.corvettemuseum.com/</a>. Our NCM Ambassador is Parley Dudley.

#### **WESTERN STATES CORVETTE COUNCIL**

The Corvette Club of Utah is a non-voting member of the Western States Corvette Council (WSCC). For more information, membership information, or to read the WSCC Redline Magazine go to <a href="http://www.wscc.ws/">http://www.wscc.ws/</a>. Our WSCC representative is Bob Tillotson.

#### **CORVETTE RACING**

The Corvette Club of Utah fully supports the American Le Mans Racing Series (ALMS) and the ALMS Race at Miller Motorsports Park. For more details about Corvette racing check out the web sites at:

http://www.corvetteracing.com

http://www.millermotorsportspark.com/index.cfm

## MOUNTAIN WEST STREET NEWS (MWSN)

The Mountain West Street News (MWSN) is a local publication that promotes and advertises area events for car clubs and enthusiasts. CCU is part of this publication. Our CCU correspondent for MWSN is Bob Tillotson. You can join MWSN and receive it's bi-monthly publication by attending the MWSN Picnic each summer.

#### NATIONAL CORVETTE MUSEUM NATIONAL CARAVAN - 2009

National Corvette Museum's 15th Anniversary Celebration and a National Corvette Caravan from all points in the United States to Bowling Green, KY in the days leading up to the celebration will be held Mon, Aug 31 - Sat, Sep 5, 2009. Registration for the 2009 National Corvette Caravan is now open. You can find national information and registration information at <a href="https://www.corvettecaravan.com">www.corvettecaravan.com</a>



#### **CORVETTE CLUB OF UTAH NEWS**

#### WEAR YOUR CCU NAME BADGE

We have lots of new members in the club. The only way they will be able to remember your name is you wear your CCU name badge. To encourage you, only members wearing naming tags will get raffle tickets for the Membership Meeting door prizes. Come on, dig out those badges.

#### **SALES PRESENTATIONS**

Sales presentations at any of our membership meetings from any business or organization other than our sponsor must be approved at the Officer's Meeting the month prior. Please, no exceptions.

#### **EVENT POINTS**

From Article XI, Section 1 of the ByLaws – Points will be awarded to the members for their <u>participation</u> and the winner will be determined by the highest score for each calendar year. We as officers have defined participation as attending the meeting and/or event, not just showing up, getting on the roll, and then leaving. Participation in the birthday dinner or cruise gets a the point.

#### NOT HEARING ABOUT UPCOMING EVENTS

We try to keep you informed with the Gazette, the CCU Website, and e-mail reminders. If you want to receive e-mail updates on events, changes to the schedule (and that does happen), you need to let us know your current e-mail address. If you change your e-mail address, you need to tell us or you won't get CCU e-mail. Please e-mail your most current e-mail address to Kim Riley at vetnwild@comcast.net.

#### **CLUB SHIRTS, JACKETS, AND HATS**

If you would like to purchase Club shirts, jackets and hats, contact Horst at 450-5231, e-mail: vette fun4two@yahoo.com. Items must be prepaid.

#### **ORGANIZING CLUB EVENTS**

Do you know somewhere special to eat or someplace neat to visit that you would like to share with other club members. Contact one of the Club Officers. Activities can include Birthday Meal/Cruise, Weekend Cruise, Car Show, Overnight Cruise, or a longer cruise like Route 66, Sawtooth, or the Corvette's and Train Cruise. Most events are scheduled at the Officers Meeting in January and February. So start planning now so you can propose it for 2008.

#### **CCU OFFICER ELECTIONS**

The elections are coming up fast. New officers result in new ideas and activities for the club. Don't be afraid to participate. Checkout the bylaws to see if your eligible. In October we will announce who is eligible to run and accept nominations at the Membership Meeting in October. Elections will be held at the November Membership Meeting and results announced at the end of the meeting.



**CONCOURSE D ELEGANCE** 

We did it on August 25<sup>th</sup>, a day for the record books. Thanks to the members of both CCU and NCRS, we staged the first 55 year Corvette Evolution. We had cars from 1953 to 2008. It was an amazing show with some great cars, old and new. It was neat to see how the Corvette has evolved each year, with something new and better. It was the highlight of the Concourse D Elegance show and received a trophy to show it. There were over 300 cars on display, 90 of them being Corvettes. Thanks for a great turn out. It appears the show was a great success providing some badly needed charity support for the senior programs in Salt Lake County and the education programs at Thanksgiving Point.

		Nove	ember	2007		
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	<b>Thu</b> 1	Fri 2	Sat 3 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise
4 Daylight Savings Time Ends CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	5 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	6 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	7 CCU Officers Meeting 7:00 PM CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	8 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	9 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise	10 CCU Western Caribbean Cruise
11 Veterans Day Western Caribbean Cruise	12	13 Absentia Ballots Due	14 CCU Membership Meeting & Officer Elections 7:00 PM	15	16	17 CCU Birthday Breakfast 9:00 AM
18	19	20	21	22 Thanksgiving	23	24
25	26	27	28	29	30	

December 2007						
Sun	Mon	Tue	Wed	Thu	Fri	Sat
						1 CCU Birthday Dinner
2	3	4	5	6	7	8 CCU Christmas Party
9	10	11	12 CCU New and Old Officers Meeting 7:00 PM	13	14	15
16	17	18	19 CCU Membership Meeting 7:00 PM	20	21	22
23	24	25 Christmas	26	27	28	29
30	31					



JOHN KENNEDY'S HOUSE OF CUSTOMS 50TH ANNIVERSARY

On Sept 1<sup>st</sup>, John Kennedy celebrated 50 years in business at the House of Customs in Bountiful. This is important for Corvette owners because John is known nation wide as the source for Corvette Specification upholstery and convertible tops for 1953 to late 80's Corvettes. For Utah Corvette owners, John is one of the original officers, if not the father of the Corvette Club of Utah. For those that made it to his celebration, you were treated to a lot of CCU history if you looked around while enjoying the cake and refreshments.



**PEACH DAYS** 

CCU participated in Brigham City's Peach Days on Sept 7<sup>th</sup> and 8<sup>th</sup>. The festivities started with a poker run on Friday, Sept 7<sup>th</sup> that ended a Jim's Burger in West Haven. The winner collected a \$100. Thos that did not go missed out on frozen yogurt courtesy of Hogi Yogi in Riverdale. On Saturday, Sept 8<sup>th</sup> CCU participated in the Peach Pays parade through Brigham City followed by a Peach Days Car Show. CCU had over 45 Corvettes there. Thanks for a great showing.

#### **CORVETTE CLUB DRAG RACING**

John Berg and Mike Barker want to thank each and every one of you for being involved with the club drag racing this summer. It turned out much better than planned. When we first started, we planned on having a team no bigger than 15-16 racers. It ended up with 37 known racers and 3 that it appears did not fill out the paper work. So I guess we can say we had a total of 40 racers for our team from race #1 to the finish. I feel bad that some only came out once to help the team. They just don't know what they missed. I think we all had a great time and had a chance to make new friends.

Check the RMR web site to see where you placed for the year. Google: Rocky Mt. Raceway, Salt Lake City and it will bring up the web site. Adding up the points it appears we took 1st place in the non-slick class. We may have taken 3rd in the registered racers with only three of us in that class. We only had one team member race in slicks and he only raced twice. We hope the other team leaders made the request that Mike Barker did that we need an over all champion for the year. That would be the team that made the most overall points. I guess it will be a while before we know that.

Once again, thanks for being part of the 1st ever Corvette team racing at RMR. We are looking forward to next year. If we don't have team racing come join RMR for Summit or Big-O racing on Friday nights.

Here was our team from this summer: Mike Barker Corvette & Camaro (team captain), John Berg Corvette (assistant team captain), Steve Ballard (Corvette Z06), Don Bonnema (Corvette), Kurt Crocker (Corvette), Ken Donaghy (Corvette), Jake Fisher (Corvette & Ford truck), Curt Gaylor (Corvette), Trevor Larkin (Camaro), Mike Norman (Corvette ZR1), Ross Rossland (Corvette), Lee Turner (Corvette), Teddy Wardle (Corvette), Ron Weismann (Munstang), Michael Clark (Corvette), Ray McManus (Corvette), Ron Probert (Corvette), Carol Probert (Nova SS), Steve Bonnema (Viper), Jay Elliott (Corvette), Jeff Hawkins (Dads new truck), John Hawkins (Corvette Z06), Tom Kindrick (Corvette), Clint Lish (Cadillac), Ken Nengas (Camaro), John Riddle (Corvette), Jamie Sadler (Corvette), Scott Stanford

(Corvette), Ralph Jensen (Corvette), Chase Christensen (Camaro), Jim Poyser (Corvette), Dan Riddle (Chevy), Bob Pickering (Corvette), Mark McPhail and Ron Olivarez (Corvette). If you happen to know who numbers there are they are the unknown Corvette team racers: 123C, 105C and 49C.

#### **CRUISE TO THE GRAND TETONS**

On Sept 14<sup>th</sup>, CCU headed for Jackson, Wyoming with 53 Corvettes. The weather was wonderful with most of the cars going topless for trip up. On the way was the stop for Raspberry Shakes at the last stand open for the season. After checking in at the motel, it was off to Mangey Moose in Teton Village for Dinner. On Saturday, it was breakfast at the Teton Stake House and then different groups headed off to see different sights. The main group went to the Grand Teton National Park and saw a bull, cow, and baby moose in the parking lot. Keith then took the promised pictures of everyone's car at String Lake and we then went on a quick tour of the park. The afternoon was filled with scenic or white water rafting on the Snake River. The scenic tour was a bust with the only wildlife being ducks. We understand the white water rafting was more exciting. On Sunday, everyone split up in groups again with some heading home, others went back to Teton Village, the last group headed home through Yellowstone viewing Tom Thumb and Old Faithful. Thanks for a great trip Keith.



**SEPT 2007 MEMBERSHIP MEETING** 

The September Membership Meeting was held on Wednesday, Sept 19th at Anzak Park in Cottonwood Heights. John Hawkins started the meeting by thanking members for supporting the Teton Cruise with 50 Corvettes and the Concourse Car Show with 90 Corvettes. Mike Barker presented Scott Stanford with a 3<sup>rd</sup> Place Trophy for Club Racing at RMR. He thanked club members for supporting the Club Racing this year. Bob Lapine provided some information on the 2009 Caravan to the NCM. Members interested in going should register for the caravan on the NCM website. Linda Butterfield announced the club Christmas Party on Dec 8<sup>th</sup>. Cost is \$20 per person. Money is due NLT Dec 1<sup>st</sup>.

#### **OKTOBERFEST CRUISE**

Club members enjoyed a beautiful drive up Little Cottonwood Canyon and the vivid fall colors on the mountains. Snowbird Restort saved us prime parking within a short walk to the festival. We enjoyed some great German food while we listened to the music of Salzburger Echo. They played the Elk Horns, bells and some great German Poka Music. Some members danced while others just enjoyed watching. We had some new and prospective members join us and it was great getting to know them a little better.

#### **TUACAHN AMPHITHEATER CRUISE**

On Sept 29<sup>th</sup> we escaped the first snow and headed for St George. We knew the weather was going to be a problem when we could not stand up at Thanksgiving Point because of the high winds. With stops at Fillmore, Cove Fort, and Beaver, we made through the torrential rains and enjoyed a beautiful sunny day as we descended into St George. After shopping, sight seeing and washing cars, we met up with the group that came down Friday nigh and cruised over to the Tuacahn Center for dinner and the show. It was a wonderful production, but the winds coming down the canyon were freezing. Everyone was bundled up in blankets. The next day the weather was sunny and beautiful and we headed up highway 18 to the Mountain Meadows Massacre Site. We then headed back to Cedar City for lunch. Then it was up over Cedar Breaks to Highway 89 and home. It was beautiful Sunday drive home with Horst and Gabby rolling over the 100,000 mile mark on their Corvette in Circle, Utah. Thanks Mike and Judy for a great fall cruise.



**OCT 2007 MEMBERSHIP MEETING** 

The Membership Meeting was held on Oct 17<sup>th</sup> at the Larry Miller Chevrolet Dealership in Murray, UT. Once again, the dealership provided food and drinks. We appreciate their hospitality when they host our meetings. Mike Barker, Bob Tillotson, and Bob Lapine our 2009 Corvette Caravan Captains, provided information and showed two videos on what Corvette Caravan's are all about. They are soliciting volunteers to help great clubs from the west and north and to help plan the Caravan Activities in Utah. They asked that anyone interested in participating in the 2009 Corvette Caravan to the Corvette Museum follow the links from the CCU Website to the 2009 Caravan Website and sign-up for the Caravan. The cost is \$25 for each individual. The last half of the meeting was devoted to getting nominations for 2008 CCU Officers and approving an Election Committee to count the ballots at the Elections that will be held at the Nov Membership Meeting.

#### **NOVEMBER EVENTS**

#### **OFFICERS MEETING**

Wednesday, November 7<sup>th</sup> – 7:00PM at the Hawkins.

#### MEMBERSHIP MEETING AND CLUB ELECTIONS

<u>Wednesday, November 14th</u> – 7:00PM Larry Miller Chevrolet Dealership in Murray UT. Come elect your new officers for 2008. Your ballot is in this issue of the Gazette. You can vote absentee or in person. See the instructions on the ballot. Absentee ballots must be received before Nov 13<sup>th.</sup> <u>Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes.</u> For more information contact Kim Riley, 255-2662 or <u>vetnwild@comcast.net</u>.

#### **CCU BIRTHDAY BREAKFAST**

<u>Sunday, Nov 17th</u> – 9:00AM Home Town Buffet in Layton, UT. Come join us for a birthday breakfast at the Hometown Buffet in Layton, UT. Watch the website for more details. For more information contact Kim Riley 255-2662 or <u>vetnwild@comcast.net</u>.

#### **DECEMBER EVENTS**

#### **CCU BIRTHDAY DINNER**

<u>Saturday, Dec 1st</u> - Come join us for a birthday dinner at the Joseph Smith Building and see the Christmas lights at temple square. Limited seating so sign-up early. We will be riding the Trax in from Sandy, UT. Watch the website for more details. For more information contact Kim Riley 255-2662 or <u>vetnwild@comcast.net</u>.

# **CCU CHRISTMAS PARTY**

<u>Saturday, December 8<sup>th</sup></u> – The annual Christmas Party will be held at Classic Choice Catering, 7879 South 1530 West, West Jordan. Cost for members is \$20 per person. You must pay NLT Dec 1<sup>st</sup> if you plan to attend so we can provide a count to the caterer.

#### OFFICERS MEETING - NEW AND OLD

Wednesday, December 12<sup>th</sup> - 7:00PM at the Red Lobster in Murray, Utah.

#### **MEMBERSHIP MEETING**

Wednesday, December 19th – 7:00PM Tint Specialists in Murray, UT. Be sure to wear your name badges to be eligible for the door prizes. For more information contact Kim Riley, 255-2662 or vetnwild@comcast.net.

#### **FUTURE EVENTS**

#### **CCU AWARDS BANQUET**

Saturday, January 19<sup>th</sup> - The annual Awards Banquet will be held at the Timber Mine Restaurant & Steak House, 1701 Park Blvd. in Ogden, UT.

#### **ADVERTISEMENTS**

Please support our advertisers.

# Larry H. Miller Chevrolet, a Salt Lake Chevrolet Dealer



**Larry H Miller Chevrolet** 5650 S State Street Murray, UT 84107

Fax (801) 264-3218 Phone: 800-789-4679

#### Sales

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 8:30 AM-9:00 PM Sat 8:30 AM-8:00 PM

Service

Sun Closed Mon-Sat 7:00 AM-6:00 PM

## **Parts**

Sun Closed Mon-Fri 7:00 AM-6:00 PM Sat 7:00 AM-5:00 PM



Ron Price 2552 E Sunset Dr. Layton, Utah 84040 801 628-5777 or ronprice@xmission.com

Zaino Show Car Products & Custom Tuning

10% off all current stock to Corvette Club members! Pick up the products and save shipping costs.

Zaino polish was rated #1 out of 46 waxes and polishes tested by an independent study group.

www.gurureports.org/specialreports/waxtest.3.html

Check out any car or truck forum on the Internet and look in their "car care" section and you will find that Zaino products are among their favorites.

You can go to <a href="www.zainostore.com">www.zainostore.com</a> to read about the products, check pricing and then pick up the products at my place to save both time and shipping cost. <a href="Due to popular demand | now carry Z8 Grand Finale Spray">Due to popular demand | now carry Z8 Grand Finale Spray Seal.</a>

When you've tried the rest, buy the best!

#### **FAMILY TIRE & SERVICE**

"Where you'll always be treated like family!" Owners - Parley & Shaun Dudley



We operate a full service Tire and Mechanical Repair Shop

Tires
Goodyear
Dunlop
Michelin
BF Goodrich

Service
All Wheel Alignment
Tune Ups
Oil Changes
Mechanical Repairs

#### **Brakes**

Replace Pads or Shoes, turn Rotors & Drums

## Additional Services

Electrical Systems, Master Cylinders, Struts Safety Inspections, C/V Joints, Belts & Hoses Shock Absorbers, Cooling System Flush & more

For Corvette Club of Utah Members, show your Membership Card for: Tires at 15% over cost & 10% off Parts & Repairs. These discounts apply to all vehicles owned by Club Members.

952 N. Main Street, Tooele, Utah Phone 435-843-4344 Fax 435-843-8925 Call for appointment & availability

#### **Vette Gazette Advertising Rates**

Business Card Ad: \$20 Half Page Ad: \$50
Third Page Ad: \$30 Full Page Ad: \$75

Ads will be published for Corvette Club members by the Corvette Club of Utah in the *Vette Gazette* and on the CCU website. Please send your ads and your check payable to CCU Advertising to Bob Clayton, 133 Hillsborough Dr, Ogden, UT 84414. Ads will be published in the next available issue.

# Lowe's One Stop Blast Shop

# Plastic Media Hot Rods

Muscle Cars Corvettes Wood

# **Gary Lowe**

801-458-7672

5249 S. 5500 W. Hooper, UT

# Sand Blasting

Frames
Suspensions
Trailers
Tractors

# **Team Discount Card**



135 South Main Street • Bountiful, Utah 84010

Dennis A. DeBoer World Class Shoe Clerk

(801) 292-7774



Owned And Operated By NRT Incorporated.

#### LINDA K. BUTTERFIELD REALTOR®

(801) 599-8335 BUSINESS (801) 561-8488 FAX lindak@networld.com







RESIDENTIAL BROKERAGE 9071 S. 1300 W., #200 West Jordan, UT 84088









AUTO · HOME · HEALTH · LIFE · BUSINESS · WORKERS COMP.

MEDICARE SUP. · DENTAL · DISABILITY · LONG TERM CARE

ANNUITIES · RETIREMENT PLANS · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

# GREGORY YOUNG RHU, LUTCF YOUNG INSURANCE AGENCY

248 NORTH OREM BLVD. P.O. BOX 977 OREM, UTAH 84059 801-373-1950 GROUP PLANS INSURANCE PLANS FINANCIAL SERVICES EMPLOYEE BENEFITS



Corvette Club of Utah Bob Clayton 133 Hillsborough Dr Pleasant View, UT 84414

